

MEETING DATE 6/12/06

AGENDA ITEM Authorization to Enter Into a Food Service Contract with Morrison
Management Specialists for Fiscal Year 2006-2007 for the Culver
City Senior Nutrition Program

ATTACHMENTS

		Pages
1	Meal Rate Proposal from Morrison	1



April 18, 2006

**Ms Roxana Tabibi
Culver City Senior Nutrition Program
4153 Overlan Avenue
Culver City, CA 90230
(310) 253-6712**

Dear Roxana

We at Morrison Management Specialists appreciate the confidence you have shown us during the past several years while we have been providing meal service for the Culver City Senior Nutrition Program. We are excited about the opportunity to continue our catering services for the upcoming contract period starting July 1, 2006. Our goal is to provide you with a meal program of high quality, with responsive service at a reasonable cost.

Morrison's 2006 - 2007 cost will be \$ 2.73 per meal for the C-1 & C-2 program (No Increased)

Please, feel free to contact me with any questions and comments you may have and again, thank you for your interest and confidence in Morrison.

Sincerely yours,

**Essie Mortaji
Sr Director Food & Nutrition Services**